From: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Casework Teams) Information
redacted

Sent: 14 March 2023 10:15

To: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Historic Environment) Information
redacted

Cc: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Casework Teams) Information
redacted

Subject: Waun Fawr Marconi site

Hi Information redacted

The Marconi site at Waunfawr came up in Information redacted check-in this morning,
as apparently there has been some recent correspondence on the scheduling side. |
mentioned that you were planning to visit on the listing front, and Information redacted
is now keen to take this forward as originally intended as a joint listing-scheduling
visit, and will be speaking to Information redacted about it. Could you possibly make
contact with Information redacted and liaise with him about setting up a visit while you
are up in N Wales, please?

Thanks

Information redacted

Information redacted

Information redacted

Ffon / Tel: Information redacted

Ffon symudol / Mobile: Information redacted



